Non-Responsive Record: Sarah Flores Transmitting Email to OIP

Forwarded message
From: johnson, Liz i ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ email cant send—so flagging this from Gene and me

To: Hoffman, Jonathan 4 S Sarah Isgur Flores [{X()] >

Cc: Flores, Sarah isgur (PA) <sarah.isgur.flores@usdoj.gov>; Houlton, Tyler
(b)(6) per DHS

We justtalked. Stmt wilt come from DOJ.

From: Hoffman, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Johnson, Liz; Sarah Isgur Flores

Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA); Houlton, Tyler

Subject: RE: DOJ email cant send--so flagging this from Gene and me

| cannot. Potus event about to start.
Liz has my proxy on this. She knows how far we can go on this as it is impacting ICE.

I want to support the AG as much as possible. This is inane.

from: Johnson, L.z
Sent: Tuesdav. March 13. 2018 2:44:26 PM
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To: Sarah Isgur Flores; Hoffman, Jonathan
Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)
Subject: RE: DOJ email cant send--so flagging this from Gene and me

Can we jump on a call to discuss?

From: Sarah Isgur Flores {SJI(}

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Hoffman, Jonathan

Cc: Johnson, Liz; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: Re: DOJ email cant send--so flagging this from Gene and me

or if its from you, can 1 add it to my email and cc you onit so you can verify?

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:41 PM, Sarah Isgur Flores [{JX()! > wrote:

I love that! Should | add that to mine or you want that from you?

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Hoffman, Jonathan (SICINEINSIEE] > wrote:

I'm good.

I’d be happy to say[(SJE))

From: Sarah Isgur Flores

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:31:06 PM

To: Johnson, Liz

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: Re: DOJ email cant send--so flagging this from Gene and me

so yes this would be only to those that have asked--but that includes most outlets at this point. are
vall good with this? wapo just published a total horseshit of a piece and id like to push back.
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On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:10 PM, Sarah Isgur Flores (X! wrote:

oh duh--sorry!

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:10 PM, Johnson, Liz% wrote:

Response to queries.

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [{s3N{<)]
Date: Tuesday, Mar 13, 2018, 2:07 PM
To: Iohnson, L

Cc: Hoffman, lonathan (IR A8z >, Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <sarah.isgur.flores@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: DOJ email cant send—so flagging this from Gene and me

Whats RTQ? We are getting inundated over here with gquestions all day today. At least 20 outlets so
far.

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 2:03 PM, Johnson, LizWi @ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

Is this for RTQ?

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [{<JN{)]

Date: Tuesday, Mar 13, 2018, 1:53 PM

To: Hoffman, Jonathan ({Q[{C3RJSI@Blg N 1ohnson, Liz{EsENEENE @ice dhs.cov>, Flores, Sarah isgur

(OPA) <sarah.isgur.flores@usdoj.gov>

Subject: DOJ email cant send—so flagging this from Geneand me

Here's what | might say (slightly edited and shortened):
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(b) (5)
00000000 @~ @000

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

-—-Original Message---—

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (QPA)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Jonathan Hoffman [(IGFEEEIIIEIEGE: Li: ohnson 4 g
Cc: Prior, lan (OPA]j <IP or@lmd usdoj.gov> Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: What do you think of me sending this as our on the record statement?

(b) ()

Sarah IsgurFlores

(b) (6)

@whignewtons

Sarah Isgur Flores

(b) (6)
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@whignewtons

L 8]

Sarah Isgur Flores
(b) (6)

@whignewtons

Sarah Isgur Flores
(b) (6)

@whignewtons

Sarah Isgur Flores
b) (6)

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

Forwarded message -
From: johnson, Liz ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 3:33 PM

Subject: RE: youre going to be getting delayed emails from me all day
To: Sarah Isgur Flores [{sJJ(s) Hoffman, Jonathan

(b)(6) per DHS Houlton, Tyler (ISR <Ig8lgtS >

Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <sarah.isgur.flores@usdoj.gov>

My thoughts below if you haven’t sent yet.

From: Sarah Isqur Flores{JKE))

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Hoffman, Jonathan; Johnson, Liz; Houlton, Tyler

Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: Re: youre going to be getting delayed emails from me all day

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 3:17 PM, Sarah Isgur Flores [(JX(S)] wrote:
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+Tyler

no need to respond to the weird delayed emails but i cant respond to you on them.

FWIW, we are getting inundated with this story today--so surprised yall arent getting more. It has
literally taken over my whole day.

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 3:14 PM, Sarah Isgur Flores {{JK(}} > wrote:

I cant respond from my work account because our email system will only let me receive emails today.
Its awesome.

Sarah Isgur Flores
(b) (6)

@whignewtons

LS 8

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
i (R[] (b)(O), (b)(7)(C), (8)(7)(E) per FBI
Date: Fri, Feb 24, 2017 at 2:58 PM

Sulsject: RE: Photo list of reporters w hard passes

To: Carr, Peter (OPA) (JMD) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>, Sarah Isgur Flores [[SNY (T TEGTGTNGEGEG

Great, thank you so much!

Original message
From: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

Date: 2/24/17 2:57 PM (GMT-05:00)

L) ©X7)C). (0X7)(E) per FEISTBIMIIIME (D )(6). (b)7)(C), (b)(7)E) per FB Y e M-8 o Yot

Subject: RE: Photo list of reporters w hard passes

Yes, here you go.

FRHIR")©). XN, OX7)E) per FEEIEMETERTID)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Sent: Friday, Felruary 24, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Carr, Peter (OPA) (JMD) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>; Sarah isgur Flores[la VWIS NEEIEGEGEGEGE
Subject: RE: Photo list of reporters w hard passes

Hello,
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Just checking in to see if there has been any progress on this?

— Original message ———

From: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

Date: 2/17/17 2:27 PM {GMT05:00)

To: Sarah Isgur Flores [[SYNE TGN
(@] >)(©). ©)7)C). LXNE) per FEINISRNIZIIN(0)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E) per FBI

Subject: RE: Photo list of reporters w hard passes

we’ll work on that.

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [mailto [N M

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:12 PM
Jo: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

{b]{Ei}: (bY(TYC), (b)(7HE) per FBI (SECD) (FB') D)6), ()(7)(0)' (b)(?)(E) per FBI
Subject: Photo tist of reporters w hard passes

The detail wanted to know if we have (or can create) and photo list with name and outlet for the
reporters w access to the building. CC'd here.
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Otus84, AG (OAG)

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Attachments:

-

Sarah Isgur

@whignewtons

Fwd: En Route to the AG’s home (Sarah will cab home})

Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:30 PM
Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:30 PM
Tentative

(none)
Otus84, AG (OAG)

(seco) (vo) RRNRIRT, (5eco) ()l
M {SECD) (FBI); Sarah isgur Flores; Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

invite.ics

~—--——— Forwarded message ——— -

From: Otus843, AG (OAG) <AG.Otus84 @usdoj.gov>

Date: Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 6:21 PM

Sub)ect: En Route to the AG's home (Sarah will cab home)

[ REIIRGENECXO). (DX7XC), (b)(7XE) per FBES (SECD) (FBI)
T 07 o ] I (- CO) (F5/QIC

7)(C), (bY7)(E) per FBIRFIETME-N13

Floresﬂm_, Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov>
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16010101T020000

METHOD
REQUEST

PRODID
Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

Version
2.0

TZID
Eastern Standard Time

Start Date/Time
16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM
-0400

TZOFFSETTO
-0500

Recurrence Rule
FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11
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16010101T020000

Start Date/Time
16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM
-0500

TZOFFSETTO
-0400

Recurrence Rule
FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3
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En Route to the AG's home (Sarah will cab home)

20170302T213000
CONFIRMED

ORGANIZER ( CN="Otus84, AG (OAG)")
MAILTO:AG.Otus84@usdoj.gov

Attendee [ T:XINKeX(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee -\INMl(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee /TX\INMl(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee MAILTO [OXG)
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee MAILTO:Peqggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Description

uib

040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E00800000000008AB6628193D20100000000000000001000000
02FFAADD88100AB4E9AEC1D0673D2BE0O9

Summary
En Route to the AG's home (Sarah will cab home)

Start Date/Time
20170302T213000

End Date/Time
20170302T213000

Categories
PUBLIC

Priority
5

DTSTAMP
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20170302T231953Z

Time Transparency
OPAQUE

Status
CONFIRMED

Sequence Number
0

Location

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE
0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID
1029847009

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS
TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS
BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT
FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE
1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE
0

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER
FALSE

Description
REMINDER

TRIGGER ( RELATED=START )
-PT15M

ACTION
DISPLAY
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Non-Responsive Record: Sarah Flores Transmitting Email to OIP

Forwarded message

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [{$JK(3)] >

Date: Tue, Feb 7, 2017 at 4:48 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Speechwriter touching base
To: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr @usdoj.gov>

wow-—this guy sounds perfect. thanks for finding him. JBS has hired a speechwriter but i'm sure itll take
some time to get him on board. the paperwork alone!

OnTue, Feb 7, 2017 at 4:28 PM, Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Cair @usdoj.gov> wrote:

FYl, from our speechwriting detail. We also have a good lead on a potential speechwriter from the
ATF that we could detail over if we see a need to have two on board before we can get fulltime
speechwriters on board.

From: SR (DO) (FBI) {mail i ST

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Carr, Peter (OPA) (JMD) <Peter.Carr @usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG) (JMD)
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Speechwriter touching base

Good morning Peter and Rachael,

It appears I'll be crossing Penn. Ave. soon from the FBI to help with speechwriting at DOJ for the
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next two months, so | wanted to say a brief hello and introduce myself. (CECIRCHGASIEEE] cave
me your contact info.)

I've been writing speeches at the FBI for Directors Mueller and Comey and other
Bureau executives. | got into speechwriting [((SIENEIGA(GNLa4=1 , where | was a researcher

and then a speechwriter {{(SJI(IM{ITAI(SN-IId==1!
, where | did speechwriting and other communications worktfor
which seems tobe

] |
typical for speechwriters (IO ENE:]
I

I look forward to being part of the public affairs team at Main Justice for the next couple of months.
I'm doing my best to learn more about Senator Sessions and his priorities for the Department, sol
can hit the ground running — [ IEINEIGNOEOTEEE=]

Again, looking forward to meeting you and working with you.

Best,

b)(6). (bX7XC) per FBI|

b)(6), (bX7)(C) per FBI|

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office of Public Affairs
Executive Writing Unit

(BXE). (BXTHC). (B)7XE) per FBI ( Oﬂ:l c 8)

{E)E). (BH7HC). ()7 KE) per FBI ( ce ”)
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Sarah isgur Flores

@whignewtans
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Non-Responsive Record: Sarah Flores Transmitting Email to OIP

Forwarded message

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [{3K(&);

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: terrorism data?
To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <sarah.isgur.flores@ usdoj.gov>

—-—— Forwarded message

From: Sarah Isgur Flores [{X(3)]

Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 10:12 AM
Subject: Fwd: terrorism data?
To: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <Peter.Carr @usdoj.gov>

~—-—— Forwarded message
From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <Rachael.Tucker @usdoj.gov>
Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 7:57 AM

Subject: Fwd: terrorism data?

IR (b)(6): Sarah Flores personal email

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: March 1, 2017 at 12:53:25 AM EST
To: "Toscas, George (NSD)" ((JX(XLEINEID]

Cc: "Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)" <tagauhar @jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Tucker, Rachael (OAG)"

sratiinlncDicnd s o dal cace
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Subject: RE: terrorism data?

(b) (5)

From: Toscas, George (NSD)

Sent: Wednesday, March1, 2017d42:52AM

To: Hunt, fody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael {OAG)
<ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: terrorism data?

Got it. Thanks. [NKE))

On Mar 1, 2017, at 12:48 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG} <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

(b) (5)
e
|

From: Hunt, Jody (CAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March1, 2017d42:40AM

To: Toscas, Geor ge (NSO [(QIGIERE G

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@imd.usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
<ratucker @jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: terrorism data?

From: Toscas, George (NSD})

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017d12:40 AM

To: Hunt, jody (OAG) <johunt @jmd.usdoj.gov >

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael {OAG)
<ratucker@ jmd.usdoj. pov>

Subject: Re: terrorism data?
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Remind me - - [[JKE)]

On Mar 1, 2017, at 12:37 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <jochunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks George.

From: Toscas, George {(NSD})
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:34 AM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) < @ >
Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tag > Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
<rat f >

Subject: Re: terrorism data?

On Mar 1, 2017, at 12:10 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) < t@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

P

b) ()
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P—

b) (5)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:05 AM

To: Toscas, George [NSD)[(JXETEEEN ; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
<ta, ar@ . gOV>
Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ra @ .gov>

Subject: RE: terrorism data?
Importance: High

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 201711:49 PM

To:Toscas, George {NSD) [(OEGFEELE]Y > Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG)
<t >

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@ jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)

(b)(6) per OLC ; Francisco, Noel { OSG) <nfra ] .gov>

Subject: FW: terrorism data?
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
From: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <Errical.Bryant@usdoj.gov>

Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 2:44 PM

Sulsject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

To: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>, Hunt, Jody (CIV) <iody.Hunt2 @usdol.gov>
Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores |G

Great. Thanks

From: Carr, Peter (OPA)

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@|md.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV) <JHunt@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores [(SJK())

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Yes. OPA staff (Ashley McGowan and Jenna Simotes} will escort the media up to the conference room.

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Cam, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV) <l Hunt@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Ce: Sarah Isgur Flore {(JK(s)]

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-
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Thanks Peter. Will someone be arriving early at the AG’s conference to set up the camera?

From: Carr, Peter(OPA)
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@ jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV) <JHunt@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores [{JKE)

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Great, thank you.

Note that for the 5pm meeting, we will have a TV and still camera for a pod spray at the top. Typically,
they remain for any ogening comments the AG makes to the group, then he says something to the
effect of, “We’ll pause for a moment to allow the members of the media to leave the room and then
we’ll continue our discussion.” The cameras will quickly break down and leave. OPA will be with the
media the entire time.

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@ jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV} <JHunt@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores [{J(3)

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA

Peter,

Below is the update and contains additional information. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
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10:30 Swearing-In Ceremony at the Oval Office
s The Ceremony will last approximately 20 minutes
= IBS will not need to make any remarks
s The White House Press Pool will be present

e Capacity-10 people
s The White House will need at least 24 hours to clear the guests

11:45 Lunch with Family (Old Ebbitt Grille)

1:20-1:25 Arrival at Main Justice (Staff should be assemble by 1:15)

= Employees will be waiting in the hall to welcome JBS

1:30 Meet and Greet with the members of the Beach Head team inthe AG’s Conference
room with light refreshments

2:15 PHONE CALL: Urban League
AG POC: Rachel Tucker

POC: Tina Pizzimenti {{9)K(S)] mailto:tpizzimenti@nul.org

3:30 FISA Briefing (JCC 6100)
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5:00 Law Enforcement Meeting (Conference room)* Photographer requested.
AG POC: Zach Terwilliger
Attendee list will be as follows:
1. Director James Comey (FBI)
2. Acting Director Thomas Brandon (ATF)
3. Acting Director David Harlow (USMS)
4. Administrator Chuck Rosenberg (DEA)
S. Acting Attomey General Dana Boente (ODAG)
6. Acting Principal Associate Deputy Attomey General Jim Crowell (ODAG)

7. Associate Deputy Attorney General Aramando Bonilla (ODAG)

5:45 PHONE CAlL: Fraternal Order of Police
POC: Chuck Canterbury ,Fraternal Order of Police
Call in Number: (QXG)

AG POC: Rachael Tucker

6:00 PHONE CALL: NAACP (AG's Office) We will use the AG’s conference call in.

POC: Aqueelah Dunawz'{{K{)]

Participants: PENDING

6:15 PHONE CALL: National Sheriffs and Major City Sheriffs (AG's Office)
AG POC: David Rybicki

POC: Jonathan Thompson [(SXK(s)) ; ed@sheriffs.org

Participants

Sheriff Greg Champagne, St. Charles Parish, LA/ NSA President
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Sheriff Sandra Hutchens, Orange County, CA/ MCSA President

Sheriff John Cary Bittick, Monroe County, GA/ NSA Governmental Affairs Chairman
Sheriff Michael Bouchard, Oakland County, Ml/ MCSA Vice President Government Affairs
Jonathan Thompson, Executive Director, NSA

Michael Ferrence, Executive Director, MCSA

6:45 Depart for even

6:55 Speaking Engagement (STAFF: TBD) The AG will depart after addressing the group.
Event starts at 7:00pan; AG will speak at 7:30. We have requested that the AG receive his meal at
7:00pm.

From: Carr, Peter (OPA)
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@imd.usdoj.gov>;: Hunt, Jody (CIV) <JHunt@CiV.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores [[SK(S)

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA

When you have a moment, could you let me know ifwhatis listed belowis the final schedule? I'm
going to prep a readout of the day’s events that we can use as a draft to work from as the events
occur. That way we can provide the readout soon after the fast event.

Thx,

Peter
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Day 1, (Tentative agenda)
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From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:45 AM
To: Carr, Peter (OPA) < @jmd.usd > Hunt, Jody (CIV) < t@ >

Cc: Sarah Isgur Flores [{SXGH]
Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Good morning Peter. We are confirmed for 5pm. Thanks

From: Carr, Peter (OPA)
Sent: Wednesday, February 8 2017 8:35 PM
To: Brvant, Errical (OAG) < fmd.usdoi.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV) < S GOV>
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Cc: Sar'ah I.sgur Flor.es (bt(6)

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Since we plan on having a pool camera at the top of the Spm law enforcement meeting, | wanted to
confirm that it was still on the schedule for Spm.

Can you let me know if we've had any change?

Thx,

Peter

From: Bryant, Errical (QAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Carr, Peter {OPA) <pcam @jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Emily McBride is our point of contact. Contact info below.

Emily J. McBride, Assistant to the Cabinet Secretary
Office of Cabinet Affairs

The White House

EmilyJ.McBride@who.eop.gov

S46)6) |

L) 6) |

From: Carr, Peter (OPA)
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Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Do you have a point of contact at the WH for the swearing-in ceremony? I'd like to chat with them
about the press aspect.

Thx,

Peter Carr

Acting Director

Office of Public Affairs

202 616-0907

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG) <mbhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA)
<pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (CIV) <JHunt@ V.U SDOJ.GOV>; Bl
Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zte ger@ jmd.usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
<ratucker@imd.usdoj.gov>; Hanrahan, Peggi (Sessions) GGG
Schreiber, Jayne (OAG) <jschreiber@ jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG)
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj. gov>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar @jmd.usdoj. gov>

Subject: RE: UPDATED DAY 1 AGENDA-

Day 1, (Tentative agenda)

(b) (5)
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Non-Responsive Record: Sarah Flores Transmitting Email to OIP

Forwarded message
From: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>
Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 6:25 PM
Sub;ect LE meetmg with AG Sesstons readout

i 00 (-5 RN - R
_ SIRSERTM IV (0)(©), (0)(7)(C) per DEAEROITO) per ATF
[

Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn {OPA) <Wyn.Hornbuckle @usdo].gov>

B). (b) (V)(C).(b) (7)(F) per USMS

Hi everyone,

AG Sessions had a great meeting with your bosses this evening. This was very productive, and the AG asked
if you could try to find some way tomorrow to help echo the message from our readout that will go to
reporters tonight in whatever means you see fit.

Here isthetext ofthereadout, with some additional bullets that were also part of the discussion that could
be helpful as you determine what and how to do something tomorrow.

Thx,

Peter

Readout paragraph:
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The Attorney Generallater met with the senior officials from the Justice Department’s law enforcement
components, including FBI Director James Cormey, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Acting Director Thomas Brandon, U.S. Marshals Service Acting Director David Harlow and Drug Enforcement
Administration Acting Administrator Chuck Rosenberg. They had avigorous discussion abouthow tocombat
the rise in violent crime and preventdrug-related deaths. They expressed their shared commitmentto
strengthen law enforcement and save lives.

Additional Points:

They reaffirmed a commitment to the department’s core law enforcement responsibilities while
strengthening the relationship between the department and its law enforcement partners.

They shared a desire to protect the American people and save lives by refocusing the department’s

attention on aggressively prosecuting the violent criminals who have victimized too many innocent
Americans and the drug traffickers who have destroyed too many American communities.
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